
 

 
 
 
 
 
15th July 2025 
 
Deputy Aidan Farrelly  
Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 
 

 
 
RE: PQ 25 34256 

Dear Deputy Farrelly 

Tallaght University Hospital (TUH) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context 

of the below Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister of Health. 

To ask the Minister for Health the WTE staff, by job title, currently working at the 
supra-regional endometriosis centre at Tallaght University Hospital; the WTE 
vacancies, by job title, currently at this service; and the expected timeframe for filling 
each of those vacancies, in tabular form: 
 

Job title 
WT
E 

Fille
d Timeframe for filling 

Consultant Obstetrician & 
Gynaecologist 1 Yes Filled 

Consultant General Surgeon 
Colorectal 0.5 Yes Filled 

Consultant Anaesthesiologist  0.5 Yes Filled 

CNS Endometriosis 1.5 Yes Filled 

Consultant Anaesthesiologist si pain 0.5 Yes Filled 

Consultant Radiologist 0.5 Yes Filled 

Grade VII 1 No 
In line with WTE & financial limits unable to 
progress 

Grade IV 1 Yes Filled 

Staff Nurse General 0.3 Yes Filled 

CNM 2 - Ultrasonographer 0.5 Yes Filled 

Clinical Specialist Physiotherapist 0.5 Yes Filled 

Clinical Psychologist 0.5 No 
In line with WTE & financial limits unable to 
progress 

Clinical Specialist Dietician 0.5 Yes Filled 

Health Care Assistant 1 Yes Filled 

Clinical Nurse Manager 3 1 Yes Filled 

Specialist Registrar (Endometriosis 
Fellowship) 1 Yes Filled 

 
 



Yours sincerely, 

AaronByrne
Pencil

AaronByrne
Pencil


